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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: June 19th, 2025 

FROM: Joe Bankowski, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Marijuana 

AMCO Enforcement has continued to make significant progress towards increasing inspections of 
licensed marijuana establishments.  We continue to use inspections as educational opportunities 
whenever possible. Despite the travel limitations imposed by AO 358, we anticipate the trend of 
increased inspections to continue. 

The vacant Special Investigator 1 recruitment was also affected by AO 358, which included a hiring 
freeze.   We received a waiver on 6/12/25 and are working with Human Resources to fill the position as 
soon as possible. 

Notices of violation now include language that associated fines must be paid within 30 days of receipt if 
the matter is not contested.  A licensee’s failure to respond or pay any fines due may result in further 
enforcement action by AMCO or the MCB. 

Recently we have focused on intoxicating hemp products for sale throughout the State.  While we 
continue to monitor this area, I would like to remind both licensed and unlicensed retailers that all 
industrial hemp products, intoxicating or not, must be endorsed by the Division of Agriculture before 
being offered for sale.  Enforcement action may be taken against anyone who fails to comply with AMCO 
or Division of Agriculture regulations. 

AMCO and Metrc will be hosting a Metrc User Group meeting on Monday, June 30th at 9:00am.  We 
encourage everyone to attend as important technical updates and potential policy decisions are 
regularly discussed.  A portion of the agenda is user-driven and serves as an excellent opportunity to 
address any outstanding issues and suggest system changes or enhancements. 

Enforcement statistics for the period of April 5th thru June 13th, 2025 are attached to this report. 
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